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Heather Whyte

From: Heather Whyte

Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2025 4:45 pm

To: Don and Rosalie

Subject: FW: 32 Aberfoyle Street - TO appointment

Hello Rosalie
This is Just an FYi for your records of the council letter that | have a copy of.

Kund regards
Heather

From: Prathit Vasan <Prathit.Vasan@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2025 11:05 am

To: Heather Whyte <heather.whyte@lugtons.co.nz>
Subject: 32 Aberfoyle Street - TO appointment

You don't often get email from prathit vasan@hcc govt nz Learn why this is important

]
Hi Heather,

Thank you for taking the time to meet today.

As discussed, building work completed before July 1992—when the building consent provisions of the Building Act
1991 came into effect—generally did not require a building consent. As a result, homes built before this date may
not have an associated building consent or a Code Compliance Certificate (CCC) on record.

A CCC isissued upon the completion of building work to confirm compliance with the Building Code. However, if
the work was carried out prior to 1992, itis common that a CCC does not exist. Please note that the absence of a
CCC for pre-1992 works does not indicate the building work is unlawful.

For your reference, I’ve included a relevant snippet below, should you need it. If you have any further questions or
need additional support, please don’t hesitate to get in touch.

What can | do about unpermitted building work carried out before 1 July 19927

A CoA cannot be 1ssued for building work carned out pror to the mception of the Building Act  Work carned
aut prior to the Building Act 1991 was subject to the Building Bylaws and the buillding permit system Whilst it
1s not necessary to do anything about this work, f you are concemed that the unpermitted building work does
not comply with the Building Code, you can either
« Demolish the unpermitted budding work (refer to Schedule 1 of the Building Act 2004 to determine if a
building consent is required to demolish the work) You should also refer to the District Plan to find out
whether a resource consent is required), then if you wish to reconstruct the building works obtain a
building consent prior to undertaking re-construction, or
= Obtain a third party report (see next section)

Kind Regards,

Prathit Vasan (He/Him)
Building Review Officer | Regulatory Services Unit


mailto:Prathit.Vasan@hcc.govt.nz
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Hugh Monckton Trust Building
Crr Rostrevor & Harwood Streets
P O Box 505

Hamilton, New Zealand

Ph: 07 838 2569

Fax: 07 838 2382
Our Ref A150-03 D
PUBLIC HEALTH UNIT
Medical Officers of Health &
14 September, 2005 Health Protection Officers are

designated by the Director General
of Health under Section 7A of the

Health Act 1956
Rosalie Boleyn

32 Aberfoyie Street
Dinsdaie
HAMILTON

Dear Sir/Madam
ASBESTOS ANALYSIS REPORT ’ o

Attached is an analysis report that indicates asbestos was not detected in the ceiling
sample from the above residence.

Yours faithfully

Support Officer



